City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Christopher Mumby

Interim Purchasing Manager
DATE: June 23, 2021

SUBIJECT: Addendum #01 - Bid# 22000040 (REBID) — Brake Parts, Bulbs, Breakers, Sprays,
& Filters — (3) Years

This addendum has been issued because of the following:

1. Attached are Questions and Answers
2. Listed below is the Google Meet information for the bid opening date -
Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 11:00 AM

There are two ways to attend the bid opening:

1) Bid Opening via Google Meet Bidders. The public is invited to view the opening by
joining the Google Meet link below:

Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/zze-fdjj-vimc
Meeting ID
meet.google.com/zze-fdjj-vmc
Phone Numbers

(US)+1 617-675-4444

PIN: 292 208 891 5041#

2) In person. The public is invited to view the bid opening in person by attending at
1101 S. Saginaw St., McKenzie Conference Room, 2" Floor, Flint, MI
48502. Unvaccinated individuals are required to wear a face covering {(unless
unable to medically tolerate) and maintain social distancing. All individuals are
required to complete a symptoms check.

If you have any problems signing in, please call Au Lisa McGovern at (810) 766-7340
amcgovern@cityofflint.com

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.

The Interim Purchasing Manager, Christopher Mumby, is an officer for the City of Flint with
respect to this RFP.

City of Flint » 1101 8. Saginaw St., Room 203 » Flint, Michigan 48502
www.CityofFlint.com » (§10) 766-7340 + Fax: (810) 766-7240



City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you.

A

Christopher Mumby
Interim Purchasing Manager

City of Flint » 1101 S. Saginaw St., Room 203 « Flint, Michigan 48502
www.CityofFlint.com * (810) 766-7340 « Fax: (810} 766-7240



QUESTIONS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Brake Parts, Bulbs, Breakers, Sprays, & Filters — (3) Years
BID# 22000040 (REBID)

1. 1am looking at page 45 on ITB-B22000040 and have a few questions:

1) You have listed T3 as a part number. This is not a complete part number. Do you have a
more detailed part number so | can properly identify?
T3 product information - %” wedge base, 12V, 5W, clear, miniature automotive bub like
the one shown here:
i
N/
Al
2) The last 2 items listed on page 45 are Cole Hersee numbers. Per Cole Hersee, 30145-40 is
obsolete with no replacement and CB3-SM-100 is not a valid part number. How should |
handle?
The 30145-40BX replacement can be quoted instead; vendors may quote an identical
part from a different manufacturer as long as the part number and manufacturer are
shown on the bid, i.e., this one found with a Google search using the part number
provided with the bid:
Type lll
Surface & Panel Mount
Used in trucks, buses, RVs, lift gates & marine F
applications e et Tl
L‘:‘; LY :- 28 studs - CB3-PM-25 25 12- 42vDC
rated CB3-SM-40  CB3-PM-40 a0 12 - 42vDC
CB3-SM-50 CB3-PM-50 50 12 - 42VDC
CB3-SM-60 CB3-PM-60 60 12 - 42VDC
CB3-SM-70 CB3-PM-70 70 12 -42VvDC
CB3-SM-80 C83-PM-80 80 12 - 42VDC
CB3-SM-90 CB3-PM-90 90 12 - 42VDC
CB3-SM-100 CB3-PM-100 100 12 - 42VDC
CB3-SM-110 CB3-PM-110 110 12 - 42VDC
CB3-SM-120 CB3-PM-120 120 t2-42VDC
Surface Mount Ponet Mownt CB3-SM-135 CB3-PM-135 135 12 -42vDC
CB3-SM-150 CB3-PM-150 150 12-42VDC
CB3-5M-200 - 200 12 -42vDC
CB3-5M-250 - 250 12 -42VDC
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2. Bid B22000040 notes sprays and filters as part of the quote. They are not on this bid. Will
they be on a future bid?

Sprays and filters are not individually called out for price quotes on the bid, but are simply
indicative of other miscellaneous items that the Central Garage may need to purchase
throughout the term of the contract. It is unlikely that they will be individually called out
on future bids.

3. Alist of VIN’s was sent out to help look up parts for Bid 22000040. On four vehicles multiple
VIN’s were provided. Should we be quoting, for example 2015-2018 Equinox twice, or can
you narrow the quote to one VIN?

The multiple VIN’s provided are representative of the range of vehicle model years owned
or leased by the City of Flint. Vendors are welcome to quote the lowest priced part
necessary for any given model year they choose as many are interchangeable between
model years and body styles.

4. There was no bid sheet for batteries or cars and trucks. Wil that be on an upcoming bid?

Automotive and truck batteries are not part of this bid. They will be bid separately at
another time.
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5. lcannot bid on any of these vehicles because they are ali missing key information. Motor size,
2 or 4 wd. Vehicles these days are so hard to get correct parts unless you have ALL the
information. At my store I sell you parts right the first time, that’s why I've been there for 33
years. So if we can get more info? Maybe complete VIN for all vehicles we can sell you parts
right the first time at a great price like we use to do in the past before Brown and Sons beat
our bid by 10.00 dollars which I thought was very strange?? Look forward to hearing from

you soon. Have a great Memorial Day weekend!

Without providing a VIN for every vehicle, | have amended the list to reflect the different
body styles/year that might be found in our fleet. The following VIN’s best represent each

class of vehicle we are requesting vendors bid on:

YEAR
2015
2015
2010

2017-2020

2017
2017-2019

2015-2018

2019
2013
2006

2017-2020
2012

2009
2019

MAKE
GMC
Ford

Chevy

Chevy

Chevy
Chevy

Chevy

Chevy
Chevy
Chevy

Chevy
Chevy

Chevy
Chevy

MODEL
C35
F250
Tahoe

Tahoe

3500

Express

Equinox

2500 % ton
2500 % ton
2500

2500
Impala

Colorado
Colorado

VIN

1GD321C84FF585634
1FT7X2B62FEC37222
1GNMCAEOXAR233766
1GNSKDEC2HR244079
1GNSKDEC1KR323038
1GNSKDECSLR301318
1GB3KYCGOHZ380340
1GCWGAFF1H1296465
1GCWGAFP6K1301174
2GNFLEEK9F6241457
2GNAXREV3J6293076
2GC2KREG3K1192065
1GC2KVCG0DZ378197
1GCHC24U46E252493
1GCOKUEG1HZ380724
2GC2KREG2K1193096
1GC3YLE77LF269143
2G1WGS5E3XC1142217
1GCDT13E898150944
1GCGTBEN5K1286172

Each VIN will provide all the necessary information any supplier should need to provide
specific parts for an individual vehicle. Most parts are interchangeable between close

model years and especially body styles...
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